o’connell
clarke
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY
2 4 OCT 2007
The Environmental Protection Agency
Johnstown Estate

Wexford

BY REGISTERED POST
23 October 2007

Re: Our clients: The Nevitt Lusk Action Group
Objection to Proposed Determination No W0231-01 .
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solicitors

Suite 142,

The Capel Building,
Mary's Abbey,
Capel Street,

Dublin 7

Tel: (01) 872 2246

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and to our objection dated the 15" October
last. ' &
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We are instructed that since lodging that objectioQAA?g;%ord Pleanala has
issued a grant of planning permission to Ind dreland to extend the
proposed waste incinerator facility at Duleekp & Meath. This decision

. . . . . . ) .
will have serious implications in respect gﬁh@*need for landfill capacity
in Fingal and accordingly our clients @§€$c%nsidering these implications
and require time to make submissiqq@@? the EPA having regard to this
permission. QéQQ\
&
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Please revert and confirm th@additional time will be afforded to our
clients to consider the déCision of An Bord Pleanala and make

appropriate submissions.
We await hearing from you.
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Yours sincerely,
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Solicitors' !

Fax: (01) 872 2247

Email: info@oconnellclarke.ic

principals:

aoife o’connell BCL LLM

6rla clarke LLB
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